
A.—-No.
COMMISSIONBR-He had the use 

of them? But the wear and tear of 
these came oaf of the Government’s 
packet and It ought to have come eat 
of hie or his principals.

▲ letter from Sir Wa*. Coaker, July 
Hth, l*i2, waa put ih evidence and 
after reading tt, the COMMISSIONER 
said it looked like a suggestion that 
the Government should hay three 
machinée, and there was a proposal 
also that if the machines were pur- 
chased by the Govern aient, the de­
partment vas going to be allowed 26 
cents per *ord for their use 

The witness explained that as 
previously stated two of the macfclae.3 
had beenv bought by the Government. 
Regarding the allowance of 25 eegts 
pgr cord tor their uee, Mr. Turner 
said he never heard of the suggestion 
until that moment. Gasoline, keroeene 
eil and. equipment in relation to this 
rowing contract were admitted duty 
free. i

MR. WINTER next questioned the 
witness re the sealer* te tally the 
wopd rossed, a»d. correepondenoe as 
follows waa produced:—

Dear Doctor.—The hearer . la 
Garland Bannister Who Mr. Coaker 
wishes to take the jeh that Mr.

better look is

totter)
that the Pepsi with a good appetite and a 

generous portion of Pan 
Cakes for Breakfast, and 
eur Pure Maple 'Syrup.

tied boreee and general equipment cost 
, re ITT,700. Witness said he had no proof 
was thet these supplies had reached the 
.lies câmp- The suppliers were the same 
tlon as in other cases:
«ce H. 3. Brownrigg ..
lgst J. J. Quigley .. ..

J. S. G. Faour .. 
rare Murphy & Bambrick
not ) F. M. O'Neil .. ..

Ltd.

the contractor the
weodî

-We do not admit it.
COMMISSIONER—Here is one te 

nr. Campbell from w. F. Cooker ia 
connection with the roeeiag opera-19375.86

5257.33
3239,44
«N.M
2171.83
1750.00
1699.64
1681.66
1242.31
113T.76
1032.12

LUS & COtiens Which has reference to the ad­
vance Of 16,000.00. Then Mr. Ruw»n 
writes again on February 7th before 
the purchase was complete. App*r-

Bnirr.rlgg for $4,723.67. O
H low as $121. Witness

I $50*"’ any details as to prices paid.: Harvey & Co. 
. The supplies to the Curran wamp, M. J. Healey 
■ fllenwood were as follows:— I B. Orr, Co,

g J. Brownrigg .. .. .. .$4721.67 A. Parsons ,,
f G. House * Co........................3213.12 W. P. Aylwa:

'gjshrp Sons & Co. .. ,. ,, ,. 2487.97 L. O’Keefe ,.
j, B. Orr & Co...............................  1668.71 F. G. House 6
J. M. Brown .. ., i.................. 1637,16 , J. Parsons ..
A E. Worrall.............................. 1423.83 M. Kent .. ..

jpcholle, Inkpen Co.................... 1410.66 : J. Squires ..
W. R. Aylward............................ 1348,21 j A. Taylor .
it J. Malone................................... 11*1.90 Nigholle, Inkp
l Ruby.................................. ., 1087.84 j C. F. fester .
iteer Bros ..................................... 1008.63 Oarnell A Me
fitzgibbons.................................. 986.16 Blackler A W
J J. Quigley................................. 793.46 j M. J. Murphy
gowring Bros., Ltd .. .. .. 680.34, F. J. Wadden
j. J. Callahan A Co. .. ,. .. 618.29 C. Truscott ..
J M. Curran................................ 606.09 Peter 0*Mara
Dr. Stafford & Son.................... 313.79 Rev. Fr. Rawl
T B. Doyle.................... ( .. .. 392.00 A. Reid .. ..

,J. J. Rossiter .. .......................... 233.00 Peter .Joy ... .
Rev. Fr. Rawlins .. . ................ 208.33 F. Glasco ..

, Lewi Diamond............................   195.66 B. Garland ..
Thos. Curran................ ....  . .. 186.00 J. P. Kavanagt
Î, J. Wadden .. ., ., .. .. 121.00 J< J. Rossiter
C. T. Richards „ .. .. .. .. 376.63 W. F. Whittle
tandry small amoqnts .. .. 2*4.86 45 Sundry a

Wiled,
203 WATER STREET.ently from those the first $6,000. w*s

Pan Cake Flour. 
Ruekwhnat Flour, 

Rye Flour. 
Graham Flour.

Only 60 of them in Dark Striped Ti 
patterns, in good wearing English Twi 
carefully cut tod. perfectly trim 
Suits good enough for every day v 
lacking nothing in appearance, and fi 
a long felt want for these requiring 
inexTOBsive finit at this particular aei

UNAPPROACHABLE VALUE.

1031.44
1011,30
981.65
883.20
717.69
463.69 
469.00 
433.78 
313-24 
291.26 
29f.60 
289.00 
266.60 
249.21 
238.88 
238.90 
184,82 
189.00 
169.35 
14^61 
123,25

Hunter's Oatmeal
PeUti°hn’s Breakfast Food. 

Malt Breakfast Food. 
Crearo of Wheat

Puffed Ricet 
Hominy Grits. 

Rohinaon’a Patent Barley. 
Robinson’s Patent Groats.

Bourne had iugt year in Connec­
tion with roseing of pulpwood.
COMMISSIONER—Bourne was one 

seller and wee Garland Bannister an­
other?

A—Tee. v
. COMMISSIONER (reads)—

Bearer is Garland Bannister 
whom Mr. Coaker apd Dr. Camp­
bell have arranged to take 
Bourne’* job. Kindly discuss mat­
ter with h|m. -1
And then the 80th of March from 

Minister of AgriouUure and Mines: 
This ia to notify yon that yen 

have been appointed Scaler and 
at the rate of 386 per month. |40 
allowance for hoard, take up duty 
from this date.
Anether lot of telegram in refer­

ence to scaler* were read, and at the 
conclusion Mr, Winter questioned if 
all the appointments were made on 
the recommendation of Sir Wp. 
Coaker.

COMMipaiONKR—He was asked to 
recommend apparently.

MR. WJNTBB—I presume you know 
at the Department this contract was 
with the Fishermen's Onion Trading 
Company?

A.—Generally yes.
Q.—And that Sir William Coaker 

was head pf that concern?
A,—Tee.
MR. WINTER—This rossing went 

en fer about twe years; have you a 
record of the amount of wood rossed?

A.—I have not the exact figure 
here but somewhere in the neighbor­
hood of 18,660 coeds, that is rossed 
and clean peeled.

eOMMIBBlGNER—There was no 
failure on the part of the Department 
to produce the wood as promised?

SPECIAL
Freeh Smoked 

Htddfoe, 
Freeh Smoked

under ÇàmdiiRi Turkeys. 
Milk Fed Chicken. 

P,E.I. Ducks, 
flow V«rit Corned Beef. 

Beeeh Nul Bacon.
Beech Nut Ham. 

Fresh Pork Sausages. 
Fresh Beef Sausages. 

Tomato Sausages.
(AH our own make).

1525,68 Eastern

Wln4»wTotal .. * /t..................... $41,693,63
COMMISSIQN15»~-Tfcfy are all vary 

much the name, They ail start w(th 
Brownrigg. The nett less pn this OP-. 
oration was nearly 184,666. Th«re 
were produced 16,069 cords of wopd, 
and including the amount realised 
from the sale of camp equipment the 
total receipts were $36,429.

MR. WINTER stated that he had a 
note shewing that 166 herses had 
been purchased for the different op­
eration! and asked how were they

MEN’S DEPARTMENT

were returned to the Model Fpmi. 
but the value of ah was included in 
the loss on operations.

Asked who was Thos. Byrne, wit­
ness'^ said he had charge of store at 
Twin Lake under Contractor MoOre. 
He was paid at the rate of $160 per 
month. Aeeerding te a letter trqm 
him to Dr. Campbell, he advised put­
ting in a system to check up the camp 
supplies. The sfstero was not adopted. 
The equipment at the Moore camp 
was disposed of May 18th, 19|3. 
The accounts showed that $5,927 was 
realised. Eleven horses were sold tor 
$880.96. The top notch price was 1*0 
and the lowest $25. (These animals 
When purchased tor this camp aver­
aged $200 each.) Referring to relief 
work on the Peninsula of Avalon un­
der Janes, the witness said the total 
cost was $20,009. Very little of the 
wood was sold and the loss on this 
account could npt he estimated.

The next contract referred tq was 
in relation to Roesipr contracts un­
der Charles Bryant. The agreement 
made in May, 1922 was read. Thé 
witness said this roseing contract 
was to comply With conditions of an­
other contract te supply Rodgers, an 
American, with a certain class of 
wood.

COMMISSIONER read a telegram 
from Bryant te the Minister as fol­
lows:

"Starks muet have ether instrue-

Beautiful DRESS SILKSCOMMISSIONER—It appears there 
• vis a pretty good loss on this opera­

tion. ,
MR. TURNER—Yes, quite a large

! bes.
The witness said that the wood 

(Mailable waa shipped td Orgnd IMUls 
shipments

Our Dumb Animals JUST TONEW SHIPMENT

Sweater
SPECUl

Peri
Stout Ei

REPORT CHIEF AGENT 8.P.A., FOR 
WEEK ENDING Feb. 1STH. FUSSY WITH YOUR

TRY-ON?
We care not a jot, because 
we are fussy too. We won’t 
let a suit go out of our shop 
that is not just so in every 
seam and line, every pocket 
and button. We realize that 
our reputation as tailors de­
pends upon your personal 
satisfaction.

led last summer when 
were going on It was found there were 
mIt 2 or 3 thousand cords to ship. 

|!Witness said the wood could not have 
.teen moved if It were thpre In the

CREPE 36 inch 
ATLANTIS

Wool Back Satin Crepe
In shades of Pumpkin, Radio- 
Blue, Black, Zinc, Champagne, 
Peacock tod Cream.

3.60yard-

Art N,
In Pea < 
dinal, L 
Taupe, : 
Rose, D 
Navy, Hi 
and Yell.

feint instance, as It was an nnlnhablt- 
‘ M place. He further said there was 
: in independent scale of the out be- 
r tore shipment began. Aceordlag to 

tie witness, the camping outfit valu- 
? ed at $10.000 was taken over by Cur- 
■ an at a reduction of 36%. He h»e 
iteen debited with the amount, but did 
k*et pay. He is alee debited with a 
; «ember of horses. According to the 
I «count, Curran is credited with 950,- 

539.20 against the expenditure of 
felSO.OOO. This was the value of. 2,734 
: tords of wood shipped before Jap. 
^M23 and the 2,000 odd 
rCrand Falls in the clean up.

«4 lb. balls.

Shades now ip stock 
Yellow, Pjpk, Gold, 
Sand, Saxe, Slate, 
Wood, Brown, Nig-

x MR, WINTER—Then the contract 
is still going on is it, Mr. Turner?

A.—Yes.
Q.—Have you any record of what 

it has poet the Government?
A.—Somewhere in the neighbour­

hood of $91,600.
Q.—That is what it has cost the 

Government"lo roe* this wood? x
A,—To rdss, move the machinery, 

collect the wood, according to con­
tract and letter.

COMMISSIONER—The contract rate
was $2.81?

A.—Plus half moving expenses.
COMMISSIONER—The contract was 

$2.26; 18,000 cords at $2.26 would be 
abont $46,69» or somgthtng like thet 
*0 thet belt of the 991,000 or some­
thin* lees than thet has been for, 
roseing as originally provided for, 
and the remainder 949,600 tor the ex­
penses or half the expenses of mov-

uw,, uiimu, jig­
ger, Rust, Chsm- 

".oee. Lemon,pagne, Rose, Lemon, 
Peacock, White, 
Create, Black, Vieux 
Roe#fCardinal and 
Light Hello.

1.40 “•
Shaded Colourings

1.75 **

MARACOIN 36 inch 
FAÇONNE

Hie newest in Figured 
Silk Crepe

In exquisite colours : Zinc, 
Black, Tobacco, Taupe, Cowslip, 
Navy, Radio Blue, Grass, and 
Sand

4.60,ard"

J. J. STRANG,
LADIES’ & GENTS’ TAILOR, 

Corner Water & Prescott Sts. 
apl7.eod.tf

shipped to 
The De-

Bhtment has a claim against Currea 
(tor 8 or $16,000 tor the equipment 
Recording to witness be baa gone into 
^solvency. The Commissioner said 
“ appeared to be a very improfltahle 
’aeration for the Government Re­
ferring to the Goodyear Camp opera­
tions at Skull Hill, it was shown that 
111,582 had been paid for wage* and 
hr horses and equipment $28,469 
**■ paid. The supplies were pur­
ged from the same people as in 
‘tie Curran Contract via:—.
frj. Brownrigg .. .. ..$4308.64
Exploits Valley, Royal Stores 3723.10
L I-Quigley................................3113.97
£ E- Worrall........................... 2486.76
*• J Murphy........................... 1694.14
_ L Aylward .. .................... 1629.62

R=by....................................  1494.60
* Pike fc son............................ 912.28
J- G. House A Co.................. . 839.84
} 1 ««lone.............................  mA
f" Squires .. .v .. .. S77M

Evans.................................  440.69
~eotiler & Wallace............... 864A3
"0Wrlng Bros, Ltd................. .3*611.
r_F Lester................................  339.99
‘"■'Stafford & Son............. .. 23130J
«• J. O’Brien .. .-..................... 212.85 !
LB. Goodyear................ 160.00

eT Fr Rawlins .. ., .. .. 66.101
«nolle, inkpen Co............... .. 30.47 j

cil and Road Inspector. The Council 
cl^im that the Street Car people are 
responsible for the condition of the 
Street at the .present time. The gul­
ches along the Scjuthslde of Water 
Street are really dreadful. Several 
accidents have happened during the 
week. Leads of flelt and flour have 
been capsised in the street I have 
seen horses breaking shafts andwhtfle 
trees. I understand from the 
Council that the Street Car people 
are reeponeible for keeping the 
street in better condition and remov­
ing the snow on both sides of the' 
street. As the Truckman’s Union pay 
over fifteen hundred dollarr yearly

St JOHN’S
Grocery Stores

Coloured
SHOT TAFFETAwas In Pork Rib choicest cut, lb. . .24c. 

Pork Ham Butt choice, lb. .. 16c.
Beef, hopeless, lb...................... 9c.
Bologna, pickled, lb..................22c.
Sausages, Canadian, lb. .. .30c. 
Flour, best grade, stone . .65c. 

.Butter, beet Creamery, lb. 34c. 
Potatoes, large dry, gall. .. 12c.
Turnipe, local, lb................... 2V2c.
Onions, small, lb...................  6c.

^ork on
36 inch

shades of Camélia, Torquoise, 
rimp, Periwinkle, Rubellite.3J0 - 3.50.) C. BRYANT. seem quite a lot, don’t thdy?

A.—Very heavy.
MR. WINTER—-There was an ar­

rangement made later on between 
Bryant and'the Department?

A.*-For the purchase of the orign­
al five roseing outfits.

Q.—The Department took over five 
machines and paid $5,000 and they 
had already advanced $6,000 so that 
made 110,000?

3.30 y"d-

COMMISSI!
tract? WashA.—Tee. for horse taxes, Milder

A number of
surely we should

:ly or as

•tee, 10t- Tomatoes, choice, tin
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